
   

 

Curricula & Courses Committee 

  
TO: Neag School of Education Faculty 

FROM:  Thomas Levine, Chair 

RE:  Minutes of the Curricula & Courses Committee October 5, 2017 Meeting  

 

MINUTES 

ATTENDEES: Tutita Casa, Joseph Cooper, Shaun Dougherty, Jennifer Freeman, Tom Levine,  
 Joseph Madaus, Ann Traynor, Jaci VanHeest 
 

A.  PROGRAM PROPOSALS 
1.   Proposal to change existing name, Measurement, Evaluation, and Assessment Program to 

Research Methods, Measurement, and Evaluation Program.  See attached materials for 
additional information. 

 
 APPROVAL BY DEPARTMENT: May 6, 2016  
 APPROVAL BY C&C:  October 5, 2017 (via electronic vote) 

APPROVAL BY NEAG FACULTY November 10, 2017 (via electronic vote) 
     

2. Proposal to add Chinese Language Education concentration to the World Languages 
Program for IB/M and TCPCG students. See attached materials for additional information. 
  
APPROVAL BY DEPARTMENT:   September 6, 2017  
APPROVAL BY C&C:  October 5, 2017 (via electronic vote) 
APPROVAL BY NEAG FACULTY November 10, 2017 (via electronic vote) 
 

 


